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Kuesel, Jeffery

ARKEN et AR KL

To: Solie, Denise
Subject: RE: Drafting request for an amendment to AB 105
Denise,

[ will send you the amendment in the morning. Parenthetically, we can take care of the typing error with a chief
clerk's correction if needed. But if it's just as easy to include it in the amendment, that's fine too.

Jeff Kuesel
‘‘‘‘‘ Original Message-----
From: Solie, Denise
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2005 5:09 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery
Subject: RE: Drafting request for an amendment to AB 105
Jeff,

Please add the following change into this amendment:
On page 2 line 13 of the original bill, change the word “though” to “through”.

Thank you.
Denise Kuchta Solie

Committee Clerk, JCRAR
Rep. Mark Gottlieb

(608) 267-2369
----- Original Message-----
From: Solie, Denise
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2005 3:46 PM

To: Kuesel, Jeffery
Subject:  Drafting request for an amendment to AB 105

Please draft an amendment as follows:

On page 3, line 25: amend, to read:
“periodically and before renewal, the continued appropriateness of contracting under each contractual”

Please call if questions. Thanks.

Denise Kuchta Solie
Committee Clerk, JCRAR
Rep. Mark Gottlieb

(608) 267-2369
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2005-2006 DRAFTING INSERT LRBa0301/1

FROM THE JTK .00,
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

1. Page 2, lifr;e 13: delete “though” and substitute “through”.
2. Page 3, line 25: delete “periodically” and substitute “periodically, and before

any renewal,”.

(END)
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